
From: Ron Linton 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 12:29 PM 
To: Larry Arbogast 
Cc: Betty Garrett; Linda Gersey; Bill VonTill; Blair Spitzberg; HARDGROVE Tom 

(AREVA RESOURCES INC) 
Subject: Monitoring Well 2MW89 on excursion status 
 
Contacts: Larry Arbogast 
 
Larry: 
This is to confirm our phone conversation a few minutes ago where you reported monitoring well 
2MW89 on excursion status.  You indicated chloride and alkalinity were above their respective 
upper control limits.  As discussed, you will send us a written confirmation of the excursion and 
will implement corrective action to remediate the excursion.  A copy of this e-mail will be placed 
in ADAMS as a publicly available document. 
 
Ron C. Linton 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
U.S. NRC 
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental 
  Management Programs 
MS T-8F5, 11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852 
phone 301-415-7777 
fax 301-415-5369 
ron.linton@nrc.gov 
 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties (1FA53ADF29758448974A8AC1118E627EA1D610996B) 
 
Subject:                 Monitoring Well 2MW89 on excursion status 
Sent Date:        03/12/2009 12:28:40 PM 
Received Date:        03/12/2009 12:28:40 PM 
From:                Ron Linton 
 
Created By:         Ron.Linton@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        larry.arbogast@areva.com (Larry Arbogast) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Betty.Garrett@nrc.gov (Betty Garrett) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov (Linda Gersey) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Bill.VonTill@nrc.gov (Bill VonTill) 



                Tracking Status: None 
        Blair.Spitzberg@nrc.gov (Blair Spitzberg) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        tom.hardgrove@areva.com (HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC)) 
                Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office: 
HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov 
 
Files                Size        Date & Time 
MESSAGE        13751        03/12/2009 
 
Options 
Expiration Date:         
Priority:                        olImportanceNormal 
ReplyRequested:        False 
Return Notification:        False 
 
Sensitivity:         olNormal 
Recipients received:         
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